

**Daniel Josafath Alvarez Galo** 

INFOTECHNOLOGY ENGINEER - WEB / MOBILE DEVELOPER

🗹 danielalvarezgalo@hotmail.com

• Guadalupe neighborhood, Republic of Chile avenue, Tegucigalpa, Honduras

**\$** +504 9530-1033

## Profile

I'm a passionate Software Developer proficient in IT, UX / UI, Web and Mobile development with 3+ years of professional experience, fueled with a thirst for knowledge and efficient execution of my corporate tasks and professional capabilities. I am a dialogue-oriented person with issue detection and solving skills, strategic thinking, and self-taught capabilities, expanding my borders in an advanced bilingual environment.

# Software & Professional knowledge

- Programming Languages: JavaScript, Kotlin, Dart, Java y Python.
- Markup Languages: HTML + CSS.
- Development Frameworks: Flutter, VueJs, Spring, Django and React Native.
- VSCode and IDEs for Frontend / Backend / Full Stack Design and Development.
- Communication and Project Management Software: Trello, Jira, GitHub, Confluence, Slack, Meet, and Teams.
- CMS: WordPress and Joomla.
- MS Office Package: Word, Excel, PowerPoint, and Outlook.
- Databases: MySQL, PostgreSQL and NoSQL (Firebase).
- MailChimp (Massive emails and Marketing Campaigns).

- Multimedia Edition and Design Software: Photoshop, Illustrator, Camtasia, WS Filmora, Movavi, GIMP, and Figma.

- Data visualization tools: PowerBi

# **Professional Achievements**

June 2021 – January 2022

- Corporate Profile's renewal and innovation in PAiChain, as well as design and development of massive MKT Campaigns, Atlassian products, and ITIL projects.

March 2019 – July 2019

- Improvements to the Institutional profile, labor productivity, and attention to detail for the collegiate and internal communication of the Business Administrators College of Honduras, in collaboration with its founder the Graduate Federico E. Fiallos.

February 2020 – July 2020

- Successful implementation and management of LMS for the Hosanna Evangelical Center in virtual mode together with training for other teachers outside the online classes.

# **Formal Education**

Master in Web Design and Development, UNIR, Spain January 2023 - Present Infotechnology Engineer, José Cecilio del Valle University, Tegucigalpa June 2022

## Details

Date of birth March 14th 1995

## Links

Portfolio

LinkedIn

<u>GitHub</u>

## Skills

Leadership

Time Management

Adaptability

Communication Skills

Teamwork

**Creative Problem Solving** 

Self-taught

Strategic thinking

# Languages

Spanish

English (with certificate)

## Hobbies

- Hardcore Gaming

- Spend time with family and my dogs

- Lecture time at free times

- Daily basis of research activities to keep up-to-date my self-taught learning knowledge and skills.

## **Employment History**

### Front End Software Developer & MKT Tech Support, PAiC, International

October 2020 — February 2023

- Design and Development of UX/UI - oriented interfaces for several international clients in both web and mobile environments.

- Telecom and m-Commerce Front-end development with CI/CD.

- Agile team management and team collaborations.
- Data Warehouse/BI reporting systems design and implementation.

- SEO optimizations and Google Analytics statistics implementations for corporate websites.

-MKT campaign management on LinkedIn and Twitter.

- Innovation consultant for development projects, focused on m-Commerce and Business Solutions verticals.

- Internal tech consulting.

### Freelancer and Entrepreneur, Tegucigalpa

January 2016 – Present

- CEO and Founder of "Son of Alva Solutions" (Micro software development and graphic design corporate).

- Graphic design and web development projects for small local companies.
- Web and Mobile development apps creation with open-source code.
- CMS implementation (WordPress and Joomla) for local and international companies. -
- Former CEO and Associate of Café Pelao MSME.

#### IT & Project Manager, Business Administrators College of Honduras,

Comayagüela

March 2019 – July 2019

- ISO 22301, ISO 9001 e ISO 20001 Implementation.

- Project management for the company's internal network infrastructure and collegiate systems.

- Management of the technical support to Collegiate members.

# Computer Science teacher, Hosanna Education Center, Tegucigalpa

January 2020 – July 2020

- Leading teacher of Professional technical baccalaureate in Computer Science.

- LMS implementation for classes during the pandemic crisis.

### References

Celeo Arias - Former CEO and Chairman at PAiC celeo.arias@paicbd.com | +503 7308-9999

Federico E. Fiallos - Founder of CAEH (Business Administrators College of Honduras) +504 9992-7799

Engineer Carlos Solorzano - Professional colleague +504 3343-8571 | LinkedIn

Gerald Sandoval - Former professional colleague at PAiC +505 7759-9516 | LinkedIn

# **Courses and Certifications**

Scrum Master, Udemy September 2020 – November 2021

Dart-Flutter SDK, Udemy July 2021 – October 2021

# JavaScript from scratch, EDTeam

May 2020 – June 2020

### Biosecurity, INFOP May 2020 – May 2020

## Java I J2EE, CEETI - UNAH

April 2016 – July 2016

### Young Entrepreneurs Congress, CCIT

June 2016 – July 2016

# Responsive Web Design Certification (300hrs), freeCodeCamp

October 2022 – Present

## UX/UI Master Course, Udemy

July 2021 – August 2021